



Olav Egil Midtgaard

Partner

Olav E. Midtgaard has wide experience as corporate / M&A lawyer, from over the last 20 years assisting clients within share purchase agreements, shareholder agreements, restructuring (mergers and de-mergers) and other equity transactions, as well as advising several board of directors and Norwegian and foreign shareholders in corporate matters.

Midtgaard is a specialist with particular industry focus on fishery and aquaculture. He has assisted clients in several large transactions within the seafood sector.

Further, Midtgaard has license for real estate transactions and is on a regular basis assisting clients with real estate transactions and settlement.

✉ oem@sands.no

☎ +47 55 30 10 27

Expertise areas

Mergers and Acquisitions

Aquaculture and Fisheries

Company law

Work experience

- 2004–
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Partner | Senior Lawyer | Senior Associate
- 2003–2004
● **Bergen tingrett**
Deputy judge
- 2001–2003
● **Bergen byfogdembete**
Deputy judge
- 1999–2001
● **Andersen Legal AS**
Associate

Education

- 1999
● **University of Bergen**
Cand. jur.